From: Carol Grosso

To: Hoc, HOO X

Subject: [External_Sender] RSCC Wire & Cable - Part 21 Ongoing Evaluation
Date: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 4:05:18 PM
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| am writing to update the status of the verification testing as outlined in the email below.
RSCC is continuing to receive product from customers to perform the testing and our product
evaluation.

Test results for completed testing have been forwarded to customers.

The process is ongoing

Best —
Carol A. Grosso
Strategic Market Director - Nuclear
Marmon Industrial Energy & Infrastructure | 20 Bradley Park Road, East

Granby, CT 06026
Direct: 860-653-8441 | Cell: 860-874-8952 | Email:

carol.grosso@marmoniei.com
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From: Carol Grosso

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 11:25 AM

To: HOOl1@nrc.gov

Subject: RSCC Wire & Cable - Part 21 Ongoing Evaluation

| am writing on behalf of RSCC Wire & Cable to provide a status for our ongoing evaluation of
wire and cable product related to our Part 21 initiated in July 2024 and further revised in
September/October 2024.

The person who had previously been communicating with the NRC has since left the company,
so | wanted to reach out to provide an update on our review. | previously reached out directly
to Paul LaFlamme and have been advised to direct this information via email.

As we communicated to the NRC in our last update to the NRC in mid-Fall 2024, during our
further evaluation in September and October 2024, and as supported by a third-party audit,
RSCC decided to expand the scope and breadth of its review to ensure it had identified all
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applicable product and corrected any process issues to the full extent.

As aresult, RSCC is reviewing shipments from the past 18 months to ensure it has accounted
for all non-conforming products. We identified cable(s) that could be affected and have
advised customers of the issue and requested that samples be returned to our facility for
further verification testing, which is a process that remains ongoing. This testing will confirm
the cable’s safety related function. Once the testing is complete, we will notify the NRC with
an updated and final Part 21 report.

Note, our previous updates to the NRC that were not otherwise set forth in formal letters to the
NRC have been via telephone. We are happy to use that route if you prefer.

Please let us know if you would like to discuss our review further and if you need any further
information from RSCC at this point.

Kind regards,

Best —
Carol A. Grosso
Strategic Market Director - Nuclear

Marmon Industrial Energy & Infrastructure | 20 Bradley Park Road, East
Granby, CT 06026
Direct: 860-653-8441 | Cell: 860-874-8952 | Email:

carol.grosso@marmoniei.com
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